



# PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

## Dennis Rich, P.E.

**Forensic Engineer**

800-482-5611 Ext: 1167

drich@donan.com

Based Out Of: **Wisconsin**

Send Correspondence To:

**12450 Lake Station Place**

**Louisville KY, 40299**

## BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Rich joined Donan in 2012 and currently serves as a Forensic Engineer based out of the firm's Milwaukee, Wisconsin office. He began his engineering career in 1995 and has worked in the following industries: civil, construction, environmental, forensic, geotechnical, industrial, transportation, and utility engineering. Dennis' areas of expertise are concrete construction, construction defect, construction site negligence, maritime-design, construction, and maintenance, roof specialist, storm and waste water, and utility design/construction, among others.

Dennis is a licensed professional engineer in Iowa, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, and Wisconsin. He holds a Bachelor and Master of Science degree from Michigan Technological University in Civil/Structural Engineering.

## REPRESENTATIVE EXPERTISE

Concrete Construction  
Construction Defect  
Construction Site Negligence  
Maritime-Design, Construction and Maintenance  
Roof Specialist  
Storm and Waste Water  
Utility Design/Construction

## EDUCATION

1995	<b>Michigan Technological University</b> Master of Science, Civil/Structural Engineering
1993	<b>Michigan Technological University</b> Bachelor of Science, Civil/Structural Engineering

## CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

Professional Engineer, Iowa  
Professional Engineer, Michigan  
Professional Engineer, Minnesota  
Professional Engineer, New York  
Professional Engineer, Wisconsin

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2012 - Present	<b>DONAN</b> Milwaukee, WI Forensic Engineer
2009 - 2011	<b>Dennis G. Rich, P.E.</b> Calumet, MI Owner/Project Manager/Project Engineer
2007 - 2009	<b>Pavia-Marting &amp; Co.</b> Calumet, MI Project Manager/Project Engineer/Office Manager
2005 - 2007	<b>Northern Environmental Technologies, Inc.</b> Calumet, MI Owner/Project Manager/Project Engineer

## AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Civil Engineers, Michigan (ASCE)  
Civil Structural Engineering Network (CSEN)  
Council of American Structural Engineers (CASE)  
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)



2005	<b>Gundlach Champion</b> Houghton, MI Engineer/Estimator
2004	<b>Independent Contractor</b> Holland, MI Civil Structural Engineer
2004	<b>Mineral Resource Technology</b> Marquette, MI Regional Sales Manager
2001 - 2004	<b>Independent Studies</b> Calumet, MI Civil Structural Engineer
1999 - 2001	<b>Capital Consultants, Inc.</b> Gaylord, MI Civil Structural Engineer/Project Field Engineer
1999	<b>Ryba Marine, Inc.</b> Cheboygan, MI Project Manager
1996 - 1999	<b>Black and Veatch, Inc.</b> Ann Arbor, MI Civil Structural Engineer
1993 - 1995	<b>Michigan Technological University</b> Houghton, MI Student teacher/Surveyor
1989 - 1992	<b>Bio Pro, Inc.</b> Port Huron, MI Machinist/CNC Machinist

## COURSES TAUGHT

2014	<b>Oh no, water leaks! Who is at fault?</b> , Mt. West Bend Mutual Insurance Co., West Bend, WI
2014	<b>Metal Roofing and Siding, An Introduction to Wind &amp; Hail Damage to Metal Roofing</b> , Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Co., Coloma, WI